From: "Nukki Priit" <priit.nukki@enersense.com>

Sent: 06/08/2024 13:00:54

To: "Laane-Harjumaa" <laane-harjumaa@rmk.ee>

Cc:

Subject: Viimsi metskond 314 liitumine madalpingel, Kangru alevik, Kiili vald, Harju maakond. LC1109 - kaevet66d
Tere

Annan teada ,et plaanime alustada kaevetoddega teie kinnistul alates 12 augustiga algaval nadalal.
Saadan ka teiega kooskodlastatud asendiplaani.

Priit Nukki

Projektijuht

Mobiil: +372 53404554

E-mail: priit.nukki@enersense.com

Address: Mdigu 3 10112 Tallinn

Enersense AS

This e-mail and any attachments hereto are confidential and intended only for a specific individual and purpose. It
may contain information which is privileged or otherwise protected against unauthorized disclosure or
communication. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify (telephone or e-mail) the sender immediately
and delete this message and any attachments from your system without producing, distributing or retaining copies
thereof or disclosing its contents to any other person. Thank you.



